From: (B)ELBNTHE)

To:
Subject: RET 287G PTOgram
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2017 12:44:00 PM

(B)ELBNTHE)

I left you a veice mail earlier. Please give me a call to discuss. My contact number is below.

Here is link to information on the 287{g) program although it may be a little out of date.

https:/fwww.ice.gov/factsheets/287g-reform

Thank you

(B)ELBNTHE)

Assistant Ficld Office Director

US Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
1600 Callowhill Street

Philadclphia, PA 19130

Desk — (267} 479[EOEI)

Cell— {26/} 246/ 01EXD

From: Clinton J. Walters AN
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 9:04 AM
To: Philadelphia.Outreach

Subject: 287G Program

Greetings:

I am contacting your agency to see how | can get my agency signed up and partnered
through the 287G program. | am very excited to see that this program is being funded again. |
would like to be a participating agency and would like to take the next steps to make this
happen. | will be waiting to hear from you in the near future to make this happen.

Respectfully,

Clinton "C.J."” Walters

SHERIFF

Bradford County Sheriff's Office
301 Main St.

Towanda, PA 18848
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(B)ELBNTHE)

Phone (570) 265
Fax (570) 265-1734
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From: Clinten ]. Walters

To: Eht lghi reach

Subject: 287G Program

Date: Monday, March 20, 2017 9:04:12 AM
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
happen. | will be waiting to hear from you in the near future tc make this happen.

Respectfully,

Clinton "C.]."” Walters

SHERIFF

Bradford County Sheriff's Office
301 Main St.

Towanda, PA 18848
Phone (570) 265{b){6);{b){?){0)
Fax (570) 265-1734
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

(B)ELBNTHE)

FW: Tasking fer SDDOs - Please Respond by COB Tomerrow
Friday, May 26, 2017 12:12:17 PM

Please see below.

From:

(B)ELBNTHE)

Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:22 PM

Toz|ibNb):
Cc:

0)THC)

Subject

T RET Tasking for sDDUs - Flease Respond by COB Tomorrow

(B)ELBNTHE)

The add

# B

resses for the below police departmeaents arc as follows:

ucks County, PA
34 Bensalem — 2400 Byberry Rd, Bensalem, PA 19020
34 Warminster — 401 Gibson Avenue, Warminster, PA 18974
34 Warrington — 852 Easton Rd, Warrington, PA 18976

34 Plumstead Township — 5186 Stump Rd, Plumsteadville, PA 18949

Let me know if you need anything else.

{L}B)LXT)
()
From:|®EH-EX7XC)
Sent: .IIﬂC.I"';lU Eohrian: N7 IN17 12-0AF DAY
TolPEHRXNIE)
Cc;
Subject: RE: Tasking for SDDOs - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow
{L}B)LXT)
)

Plcasc provide addresses for the following agencics:

# Bucks County, PA

% Bensalem
34 Warminster

34 Warrington
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3 Plumsteadville

Thanks!
(BUB)ADYTHC)

- : b)(E) (b
|{£Cb)){6)={b){7) K 267-47{0)ED) ey 267-858- E?%EC))'{ "
DHS ICE/ERO, Philadelohia, FA
Eror®EENC)

Sent Frday Fahriare (13 2017 12-01 BiA
To{EHEMPITHC)

Ccs
Subject: RE: Tasking for SDDOs - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow

(B)ELBNTHE)

In regard to the below tasking, 1 have listed the agencies in Bucks County, PA that | have spoken with
and the outcome at the moment. [tis my belief that if any of the agencies below became a part of
the 28 /(g) program, it would be a positive benefit to our Agency. Based on my experience in Bucks
County, the below agencies have a higher volume of contacts with illegal aliens, and their
participation would serve as a force multiplier, as the program is intended. Please let me know if
you necd anything further. Thanks!

(B)ELBNTHE)

: ST _ i ' [®)E)b)7) i
Bucks County Correctional Facility (BCCF) — | spoke with Lieutenant o |and he advised me
that they just hired a new Warden, and he starts on Monday. Therefore, LU|®N0).  pquested that we

. o : {b)7)C
call back shortly after the Warden begins, and inguire again.

f--\

Bensalem Police Department — Deputy Directq ©XOMENTHE) Director Fred Harran expressed that
the department has a high interest in the program, and would like to receive further information.

Warminster Police Department — Chicf Donnelly expressed that the departmaent has a high interest
in the program, and would like to receive further infermation.

Warrington Police Department — Chief Triel expressed that the department has a high interest in the

program, and would like to reccive further information,

Upper Southampton Police Department — Chief MacPherson indicated that he would get back to me
within the next few days as to his interest. Stated that he wanted to “digest it a little more.”

Plumsteadville Police Department — Chief Hasenaurer expressed interest and would like further

information. The Chief did indicale that due to the small size of his Department, he could not

toresee sending more than ane officer to the required training.
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Quakertown Police Department - | left message and have not yvet heard back.

Central Bucks Regional Palice Department — | left message and have not vet heard back.

From {b)(B)PITHC)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:03 AM
TorBhi i AQOR Supervisors

Cc. {b)(E):bTNC)
Subject: Tasking for 5SDDOs - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow

This message is being forwarded on behalf of |*/® XX Acting Field Office
Director, Philadelphia Field Office:

Good marning, SDDOs!
Pursuant fo the new Fxecutive Order, we need o work together ta quickly identify law enforcement
partners within our Field Office whao might be productive candidates far 287(g). For those of you
assigned to CAP, FUGOps or VCAS with areas in which you are responsible, please respond per your
respective AORs. Four things need to be reported:
1. Please identify the local law enforcement entities within your AOR
2. Whether contact was made by you with them to discuss 287(g) and when the contact was
made
3. If the entity is or is noet interested in finding out more about the pregram and/or wants Lo
participate in the program
4. If the pursuit of the entity becoming part of 287(g) would/would not be beneficial to us
{there may be positive/negative comments included}

Please immediately contact your respective aw Fnforcement Agencies in yvour ACORs and inquire if
they are intercsted in 287(g). If they scem interested, advisc that we will be revicewing our list of
interested Agencies and we may coordinate in the future for sameone {lacal field office and/ar ICE
HQ persennel] to come out and explain the pregram in more detail if they so desire. Also inform
them that four weeks of training in South Caralina are required for those officers participating in the

program.

Please provide yvour lists of potential 28 /{p) candidates to] — OB tomorrow, Friday, 2/3, with a
CC: ta both your AFQD and {A}DFQD.

Thank you,

(B)ELBNTHE)
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From: BB BNTHC)
To:

Subject: FO¥T TasrRmg Tor sUDOs - Detention Facilities 287(g)
Date: Friday, May 26, 2017 12:12:34 PM

Please see below.

Fror (B)ELBNTHE)

ser{rt;){g\)!?br)l{r%ié?mf ebruary 15, 2017 11:57 AM
To: =

Subject: RE: Tasking for SDDOs - Detention Facilities 287(g)

(B)ELBNTHE)

The address to Bucks County Correctional Facility is 1730 S Easton Road, Doylestown, PA 18901,
Also, the warden at BCCF is brand new {less than 2 weeks at this facility] and will need time to settle
in. Therefore, | was advised to give it some time before reaching back out in regard to BCCF's
interest in 28/{g).

On another note, | see that Central Bucks Regional is listed below. Unless it's a facility I'm unaware
of, Central Bucks Regional is a pelice department, not a facility.

Let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks,

(B)ELBNTHE)

From:|PEIEXTHC)

Sent: THesdav. February 14, 2017 3-05 PM
To]{b){S);{b){7){C)

(BXELBITHE]

Subject: RE: Tasking for SDDOs - Detention Facilities 287(g)

UPDATE!

For this tasking, do not worry about hsting facilities in our AOR we do not consider viable candidates
for 287{g}—we dao not need a complete roster of facilities, we anly need those we've decided to
contact.

Thank you,

{D)E)LNT)
()

(B)ELBNTHE)

EXOHEATC) 267-4ﬁldesk) 267—85%%;@ el
DHS TCEERO, Philadeiphia, PA
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From:

J EHELBNTHE)

Sent: Tuesdav. February 14. 2017 3-01 P

(B)ELBNTHE)

Subject: Tasking for SDDOs - Detention Facilities 287(g}

Good afternoon SDDOs:

Thanks to all of you for participating in the first round of the 287(g) tasker. Please take alook at the
list of facilities below and provide me a status update for any facility on the list that falls within your
respansibility/region. Please pay special attention to facilities under Category #3—we will need
updates for each of those five facilities. If any facility is listed under an incorrect category or if a
facility within your region is not on this list (but should be), please let me know what the facility is

and which category it should fall under.

Thank voll

(B)ELBNTHE)

1. ERO PHI reached out and they ARE interested:

- Chester County Prison
501 S Wawaset Road
West Chester, PA 19382

- York County Prison
3400 Concord Road
York, PA 17402

- Franklin County Prison
1804 Opportunity Avenue
Chambersburg, PA 17201

— Perry County Prison
300 South Carlisle Street
Bloomfield, PA 17068

- Pocono Mountain Regional
2454 PA-940
Pocono Summit, PA 18346

- Armstrong County Jail
171 Staley's Court Road
Kittanning, PA 16201

- Butler County Prison
202 S Washington Street
Butler, PA 16001

- Erie County Prison

2017-ICFO-28277 6 of 32




1618 Ash Street
Eric, PA 16503

— Cambria County Prison
425 Manor Drive
Ebensburg, PA 15931

- Westmorland County Prison
3000 S Grande Blvd
Greenshurg, PA 15601

2. ERO PHI reached out and they are NOT interested:
- West Virginia Regional Jail Authority
Eastern Regional Jail
94 Grapevine Road
Martinsburg, WV 25405

3. ERO PHI considered the facility a candidate, but did not receive an immediate response:

Montgomery County Prison
Address Needed

Bucks County Correctional Facility
Address Needed

- Central Bucks Regional
Address Needed

- Adams County Prison
Address Needed

- Delaware Department of Corrections
Address Needed

4. ERO PHI never considered the facility a viable candidate and did not reach out:
- Philadelphia Department of Corrections

{D)E)LNT)
()

BN || 267-479 = fresky 267-85 X0 Fein
(=

SOETTAT ASSISTEnt 10 Et():)){?)
US Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Office
Philadelphia, PA
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(B)ELBNTHE)

From:

To:

Subject: FW: Tasking for SDDOs - Please Respond by COB Tomerrow
Date: Friday, May 26, 2017 12:11:50 PM

Please see below.

From (B)ELBNTHE)

Sent: Eridav Fehriary 12 2017 1200 DM
Tol PHERPIIC)

Cc
Subject: KE: Tasking for SDDUS - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow

(B)ELBNTHE)

In regard to the below tasking, | have listed the agencies in Bucks County, PA that | have spoken with

and the cutcome at the moment. |?X)

0)(5)

|'{b){5) Pleasc lot me know if

vou need anything further. Thanks!

(B)ELBNTHE)

BEENC) |and he advised o

Bucks County Correctional Facility (BCCF} — | spoke with Lieutenan
that they just hired a new Warden, and he starts on Manday. Therefore, I —Trequested that we
call back shortly after the Warden begins, and inguire again.

b)(E){bITHC
Bensalem Police Department — Depuly Director AN & Director Fred Harran expressed that

the department has a high interest in the program, and would like to receive further information.

Warminster Police Department — Chief Donnelly expressed that the department has a high interest
in the program, and would like to receive further information.

Warrington Police Department — Chief Fricl expressed that the department has a high interest in the
program, and would like to receive further information,

Upper Southampton Police Department — Chief MacPherson indicated that he would get back to me
within the next few days as to his interest. Stated that he wanted to “digest it a little more.”

Plumsteadville Police Department — Chief Hasenaurer expressed interest and would like further
information. The Chief did indicate that due to the small size of his Department, he could not

foresee sending more than ane officer to the required training.

Quakertown Police Department - | left message and have not yet heard back.
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Central Bucks Regional Palice Department — | left message and have not yvet heard back.

Erom|PXOEINC)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 11:03 AM
To: Philadelphia ICE ERO AQR Supervisors

Cc®XE)BINIC)
Subject: Tasking for SDDOs - Please Respond by COB Tomorrow

] ] ] . (BUTHC)R)E) ] . .
This message is being forwarded on behalf of Acting Field Office

Director, Philadelphia Field Office:

Good marning, SDDOs!
Pursuant to the now Exceoutive Order, we need to wark together to quickly identify law enforcement
partners within our Field Office whao might be productive candidates far 287(g). For those of you
assigned Lo CAP, FUGOps or YCAS with areas in which you are responsible, please respond per your
respective AORs. Tour things need to be reported:
1. Pleascidentify the local law enforcement entitics within your AOR
2. Whether cantact was made by you with them to discuss 287(g) and when the contact was
made
3. If the entity is or is not interested in finding out more about the program and/or wants to
participate in the program
4. If the pursuit of the entity becoming part of 287(g) would/would not be heneficial to us
{there may be positive/negative comments included)

Plcasc immediately contact your respective Law Enfarcement Agencies in your ACRs and inquire if
they are interested in 287(g]. If they seem interested, advise that we will he reviewing our list of
interested Apgencies and we may coordinate in the future for someone {local field office and/or ICE

HO personnel] to come out and explain the program in more detail if they so desire. Also inform

(DB}
them that four wecks of training in South Caralina arc required for those officers participating in the {C)

program,

Please provide vour lists of potential 287(g) candidates tqd w COB tomorrow, Triday, 243 with a

CC: to both your AFOD and {A}DFQD.

1hank v

(B)ELBNTHE)
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bIBLLUTHE)
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Meeting with Police Chief's
Date: Friday, May 26, 2017 12:15:55 PM

Please see below.

Note —no one ever attended this meeting because il was cancelled.

DB WG
From{){ JRIIEHH

-SI_c {b?{.S)-';-{b){?){C) = 07,2017 3:123 PM

Cq
Subject: Meeting with Police Chief's

(B)ELBNTHE)

| received a call today from Warrington Township Police Chief Daniel Friel. During the call, Chief Friel
advised me of a monthly meeting that takes place in Bucks County, and it encompasses top law
enforcement officials throughout the county {i.e. Police Chiefs, Lieutenants, District Attorney's
QOffice, etc.). Chief Friel estimated that approximately 60-70 people attend the monthly meeting.
Due to my recent outreach to Chief Friel in regard to the 287g program, Chief Freil expressed that
the monthly meeting might be a good opportunity to have someone from HQ come and give further
guidance on the 287g program. Also, Chief Friel expressed that this would also be a good
opportunity for me to introduce myself, and allow people to put a face with a name.

The next meeting will be on March 14" from approximately 1130-1330. The location is still to be
determined, but as of now, Chief Friel believes that it may take place at either the Bensalem Country
Club or the Spring Mill Country Club.

If you could please advise if we would be able to have someone from the 287¢ program attend, | can
then advise Chief Friel.

Thanks,

(B)ELBNTHE)

{D)E)LNT)
()

Supervisory Deportation Officer

Criminal Afien Program /Violent Crimingl Alien Section
Deportment of Homelond Secunty

Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Phitodehiio Field Office

Office #267) 47— |Fax #(215) 656-7304 7/ Ceil # {715} 651 gg)]@?{b){?)

Warning: This decument is UNCLASSIFIEDZFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (UAFOUOQ). It contains inlormation that may he
exempt firom public velease under the Freedam of Information Act (5 US.C. 552). It is to he controlled, stored, handled,
transmmtted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is net to be released
1o (he public or other personnel who de oot have a valid "'necd-to-knew' without prior approval of an authorized DHS official.
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N portion of this report should he furnished to the media, either in written ar verbal furm.
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From: Fhullip M, Shaffer

To: [EIBYENNIE) |
Subject: RE: ICE 287(g) Program
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2017 2:25:29 PM

I do not think we will have many inmates coming into the jail that would gqualify as ICF but | am
willing to have officers trained. Let me know whaen and | will arrange it. We always should try to work
together. Nice hearing from you. Be safe.

(B)ELBNTHE)

From:
Sent: rhursday, Fedruary U3, 2017 1227 FM
To: Phillip M. Shaffer

Subject: ICE 287(g) Program

Good afterncon Warden Shaffer,

Thanks for hearing what | had to say. | am soliciting many counties for their interest in the program,
and | hope to have an ICE representative from Washington D.C. come to our area and present the
program details soon. | will let you know how this progresses. Please contact me at any time.

Below is a summary of the 287{(g) program:

The 287(g) program enhances the safety and security of communities by partnering with state and
local law enforcement agencies (LEAs) to identify and remove criminal aliens. 287{(g) authority allows
state and local law enfercement entities to enter into a partnership with Immigration and Customs
Enforcement {ICE} under a joint Memorandum of Agreement {MOA). The state or local entity
receives delegated authority for immigration enforcement within their jurisdictions.

Currently, ICE has 31 established MOAs with partner LEAs in 16 states. Participation by state and
local LEAs is voluntary, and delegation is granted only after Department of Homeland Security
(DHSJ/ICE approval and extensive training by I1CE is completed. All delegated officers perform
immigration enforcement functions under direct ICE supervision.

The 287(g} program serves as a force multiplier for ICE at the state and local level. Section 287(g) of
the Immigration and Nationality Act provides the capability for DHS to delegate to state and local law
enforcement officers the authority to enforce federal immigration law under a signed agreement
between DHS and the LEA. The 287(g) program utilizes the Jail Enforcement Model to accomplish its
mission:

«The 287(g) Jail Enforcement Model is designed to identify and process all criminal and other priority
aliens arrested and hooked into a detention facility. The Jail Enforcement Model is supervised by the

local ICE Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations Field Office.

To improve 287(g) program operations, ICE has done the following:
sImplemented comprehensive guidelines for ICE field offices that supervise 287(g) partnerships,
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prioritizing the arrest and detention of criminal aliens.

«Requires 287(g) officers to maintain comprehensive alien arrest, detention, and removal data in
order to ensure enforcement efforts remain focused on criminal aliens, particularly those who pose
the greatest risk to public safety.

*Strengthened the 287(g) basic training course and created a new refresher training course,
providing detailed instruction on the terms and requirements of the MOA and the responsibilities of
a 287ig) officer.

*Deployed additional supervisors to the field to ensure greater oversight over 287(g) operations.
=Established an Internal Advisory Committee, which includes the DHS CRCL, to review and assess |CE
field office recommendations about pending 287(g} applications.

The Revised 287{g) MOA

= After extensive coordination between several ICE components to include ERQO, Homeland Security
Investigations, Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Office of Professional Responsibility {(OPR), Dffice
of Policy, Office of Privacy, and the DHS CRCL, and with consideration given to recommendations
made by QIG in their published report, Q1G-11-19, The Performance of 287(g) Agreements FY 2011
Update, a new version of the MOA was created and approved in 2013,

«This updated document will ensure clarity, consistency and uniformity with current ICE policies and
procedures and includes enhancements to the previous MDA relating to:etraining requirements;
»the QPR inspection review process;

*Nrogram supervision;

«ICE’s civil immigration enforcement priorities;

«civil rights standards;

«complaint procedures;

srelease of information to the media;

«the credentialing process;

sstatistical reporting requirements.

Dversight and Supervision

«ICE has increased its human capital resources to enhance 287{g) program's mission and objectives
and implemented national training programs for ICE field personnel and Law Enforcement Agency
(LEA} personnel.

+ERO currently has seven {7} National Program Managers in Washington, D.C. and twelve (12) Field
Program Managers within close proximity to active MOAs, tasked with oversight and management.

Benefits

*By working together, local and federal officers can better identify and remove criminal aliens — a
tremendous benefit to public safety.

«One of the higgest benefits to our 287(g) partners is that they are able to hetter identify individuals
in custody.

+The 287(g) program continues to receive overwhelmingly positive feedback from its partners,

«Cur state and local law enforcement partners have become a force multiplier, allowing ICE to
actively engage more officers/agents into ongoing enforcement operations nationwide that require
increased manpower.
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Racial Profiling

«Racial profiling is simply not samething that will be tolerated, and any indication of racial profiling
will be treated with the utmaost scrutiny and fully investigated. If any proof of racial profiling is
uncovered, that specific officer or department will have their authority and/or agreement rescinded.
*In addition to the training these officers receive from their local departments, the 287(g} training
includes coursewark an multicultural communication and the avoidance of racial profiling.

2871g) Training Programs

*Prior to being delegated ICE immigration authority, selected state and local officers must attend
and successfully complete ICE's 287(g) Immigration Authority Delegation Program (IADP), which is
the 287(g) basic training course.

«The basic training program is four weeks in duration and includes coursewark in immigration law,
the use of ICE databases, multi-cultural communication and the avoidance of racial profiling. This
training is conducted at Federal Law Enforcement Training Center — Charleston,

¢ Additionally, every twa years, every 287(g) state and local officer must return to the Federal Law
Enforcement Training Center in Charleston, SC and successfully complete Immigration Authority
Delegation Refresher Training Program (IADRP).

Thank you,

(B)ELBNTHE)

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Cfficer
ICE/ERO

Pittshurgh_PA
{b){6);
(215) 783{mym R

(412) 4324 lesk
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

(B)ELBNTHE)

FW: Z97(g) Program

utreach

Friday, May 26, 2017 12:17:14 PM

(B)ELBNTHE)

om:

F
5 :
TdPIENENTHC)
S

(B)ELBNTHE)

Please see my below respanse te

ubject: RE: ZB7(g) Program Qutreach

()6,
o)1)

started this past Manday. | will s8R

discuss this.

(B)ELBNTHE)

In regard to the below taskin

L£T

iz, | have listed the a

r
ent: Wodnaeday Enhrllary 08, 2017 11:02 AM
Q

As yau will see, the Warden at Bucks s brand new and just

(b)(6).

email to I T) (BTN hnd see if the Warden s available to

gencies in Bucks County, PA that | have spoken with

and the outcome at the moment. [®)5)

0)(5)

0)(5)

Please let me know if

you need anything further. Thanks!

(B)ELBNTHE)

{D)E)LNT)
()

Bucks County Corrcctional Facility (BCCF) — | spoke with Licutenar LSRN andW
that they just hired a new Warden, and he starts on Monday. Therefore, Lt] _—eduested that we

call back shortly after the Warden begins, and inguire again.

Bensalem Police Departmaent — Deputy Dircctorn

(B)ELBNTHE)

& Dircctor Fred lHarran expressed that

the department has a high interest in the program, and would like to receive further information.

Warminster Police Department — Chief Donnelly expressed that the departrment has a hugh interest

in the program, and would like to receive further information.

Warrington Police Department — Chief Friel expressed that the department has a high interest in the

pragram, and would like to receive further information.

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
toresee sending more than one officer to the required training.

Quakertown Police Department - | left message and have not yet heard back.

Central Bucks Regianal Police Department — | left message and have not vet heard hack.

From: (B)ELBNTHE)

Sent:

To| LHBIBITHC)

Subject: Fw: 287(g) Program QOutreach
Importance: High

Were any of your jails interested in 2877

From{OEIEINT) |

Sent:
To| EHENEXTHE)

(B)ELBNTHE)

Subject: Fw: 287(g) Program Qutreach
Importance: High

FYl-please see belaw. Several of you already identified several interested entities in the Jail Model of
287(g). If vou have any additional jails to add, plcasc submit them. If vou did not inguire with any
jails, please do so now and 1e]®6) krow as soon as you obtain any interested jails.

{b)7)
{C)
Thank you,
{b)E)BNTHE)
{b)E)BNTHE)
From

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Gallagher, Sean W; Herrera-Niles, Dorothy E; Cronen, C M; Brophy, Thomas P; Wong, Ricardo;
Flores, Simana L; Longshore, John P; Adducci, Rebecca J; Price, Corey A; Contreras, Patrick D; Marin,
David A; Moore, Marc |; Rivera, David D; Decker, Thomas; Tscukaris, John; Ritchey, Jennifer D; Lucerg,
Enrique M; McWhorter, Todd; Bible, Daniel; Archambeault, Gregory J; Jennings, David W; Wilcox, Bryan
S; Baniecke, Scott R; Evans, Mary ¥

Cc:|{b){6);{b){7){c)

Subject: FW: Z87(g) Program Outreach

Importance: High

Good Morning!

My apologies in advance. This outreach is only for the Jail Model of 287(2). H5! will not be
reinstating the Task Force Modal and ICE/FRO is currently working on different approaches to 287{g)
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outside of the Jail Model. When | get mare informaticn on how we are going to move forward | will
pass it on.

| appreciate your patience as we try to grow what has become a very popular program. If you have
any questions or | can be of further assistance let me know!

Thanks,

(B)ELBNTHE)

(A) Assistant Director

Enforcement Division

Enlorcement und Removal Operations

U.S. Immueranon and Customs Enlorcement

(202) T3] 17202 2756 1)

From: ERO Taskings
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:58 PM
Subject: 287(g) Program Outreach

The following message is sent on behalf o OXOHPHTC) Acting Assistant Director for
Enforcement, with the concurrence of)X8).0X7)(C) Acting Assistant Director for
Field Operations:

To: Field Office Directors and Deputy Field Office Directors

Subject: 287(g) Program QOutrcach

The President’s Executive Order, entitled Border Security and Immigration Enforcement
Improvements, provides direction to “take appropriate action to engage with ... local officials
tor the purpose of preparing to enter into agreements under section 287(g) of the INA.” To
that end, each Field Office Director (FOD) will examine their local operational needs and
conduct liaison with potcntial 287(g) partncrs. As outrcach occurs, these cfforts will be
reported by the FOD’s delegate to the 287(g) Headquarters Unit group mailbox at
ERO287g@ice.dhs.gov.

The requirements for bringing new partners before the Program Advisory Board are:
¢ Memorandum of interest from the requesting agency
¢ Needs Assessment

¢ Letter of Support from the FOD

[f you have any questions, please contact your local 287(g) Field Program Manager or the
acting 287(g) HQ Unit Chief{®XO®INNC)  Jat (202) 732|L1OHCKD

©)
(B)ELBNTHE)

NETICE: This comumnmcation may contuin privilered o otherwise contfidential intormation, W yoo are not an intended
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rectpient or bedicve vour have received this commumeation in error, please doonon prindecopy, relransmit, desseminate, or
otherwise use thes infonmnation. Please infonu the sender that you reccived this messige nterror and delete e message rom
VHUE $Y8teIm.
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bIBLLUTHE)
From:
To:
Subject: FW, Warden
Date: Friday, May 26, 2017 12:17:26 PM
From bIBLLUTHE)
Sent- ruary 08, 2017 11:29 AM
Tol EHELEXTHE)

Subject: RE: Warden

Understopd and no problem. Will reach out again next week.

Thanks!

From (B)ELBNTHE)

Date: Wednesday, Feb 08, 2017, 11:25 AM
To {EIEYERTHE)

Subject: Re: Warden

{0)(E):(b)
{T)C) he just started in the jail Wednesday. Any chance we can ask next week? He is still learning our

{D)E)LNT)
()

names and duties

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 8, 2017, at 11:17,|P®®NNE) wrote:

Lieutenarl{b){S)?{b)W){C)

Good morning. Could you please advise if your new Warden would be available for a
quick phone call to discuss the 287g program that you and | previously discussed.

Thanks,

(B)ELBNTHE)

moerrsory oeportation Officer
Crirninal Alien Program /ialent Crirminal Alien Section
Department of Homeland Security
immigration & Customs Enforcement
Phildtietshia Fleld Office
Office # (2671479 [ox#({215)656-7304 / Cell #(215) £5]

(B)ELBNTHE)
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIEDSFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (USFOTO) It contains
informatien that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Infermation Act (5 U.S.C. 552) 1t is
to he controlled, stared, handled, transmitied, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DIIS palicy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
Uneed-to-know' withoul privr approval of an aothorized DHS official. No portion ol this report should e

furnished te the media, either in written or verhal form.

Please Be Advised

The County of Bucks has changed our email domain from co.bucks.pa.us to BucksCounty.org.
In order to continue sending emails to
our personnel, please adjust all of your county contacts to our new @buckscounty.org domain.
Thank you.

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected under
State and/or Federal Laws. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this ematl by anyone else 1s unauthorized. If you
are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you belicve that you have reccived this email in error. pleasc contact the sender or call 215-
34 8| HEHLNTHC)
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(bYBYbUTHE)
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: T Potential ILE 2B 7(2) - Immigration Training
Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 1:31:38 PM
Attachments: image0d1.jpg
Yl

From: Joseph Ley| (B)ELBNTHE)

Sent: ary US, 2017 T:Z9 PM
To {b)E){bXTHC)

Subject: FW: Potential ICE 287(g) - Immigration Training

(B)ELBNTHE)

5DD

Ross Township would certainly be interested in exploring this in more detail if this develops.

Joe

Chief Joseph A. Ley

Ross Township Police Department
1000 Ross Municipal Drive
Pittsburg|
(412)931 {b)E){bXTHC)
{412)931-7065 FAX
www.rosspolice.com

From:; Ken Truver

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Ken Truver
CC;|{b){6);{b){7){C) .
Subject: FW: Potential ICE 287(g) - Immigration Training

W. Pa Chiefs membership,

Please see information below regarding a terrific training and partnership opportunity with ICE.

Please respond with your interest directly to SDDO Egi%{b) Email cc’d)

If there is sufficient interest, they will come explain to us further at a regional meeting.

Ken

Kenaneth M. Truver
Chief of Police

Castle shannon Borough
3310 nMcRoberts Rd
Castlfe Sh fatatatal - Do 15234
(412, 585| 2O
{412) 88 5-9252 FAX
ken. truver@cs boro.cony
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This message, together with any attachments, is intended anly for the addressee(s). It cantoins information that is fegally privileged,
canfidential ond exempt fram disclosure. if vou are nat an intended recipient, you are hereby natified that any disclosure, capying,
distribution, use, or any action or refiance an this communicatian is strictly prohibited. If vau have received this message in error, please
natify the sender immediately by emalil reply and please delete this message fram yaur computer and destray any capies.

{b)E){bXTHC)
From

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 3:.01 PM
To: Kenneth Truverl{b){6)={b){7){c) |
Cc:|©HE:BITHC) |

Subject; Potential ICE 287(g) - Immiigration Training

Sir,

Would you mind reaching out to the various Chief of Police Associations and forward the
informatian below? ICF is bringing back the ?87(g) program, which basically cross designates local
law cnforcement to determine alicnage and Icgal status of subjects encountered in the ficld, inan
effort to assist local ICE offices. There will more than likely be a local ICE officer{s] designated as a
point of contact & advisor. The training is offered in Charleston, SC and is four weeks long. Right now
there is nathing set in stone, but they wanted the officers to reach out to our local counterparts and
inguire whether or not there would be any interest. If the program gathers enough responscs and
interest, training would be planned and scheduled at that point. There is no set number of slots
available and the training would cover police departments from all over the country.

If there is significant interest here in Pittsburgh and the surrounding arcas, | will work with my
supervisor to arrange a meeting with those departments to explain the program in mare detail
before selections are made.

(B)ELBNTHE)

If there is any interest, the individual departments can respond to me or SDDJ His
contact infois also in the email below. Please tell the departments to get back 1o us at their earliest
convenience.

Thank You!

(B)ELBNTHE)

Deportation Of ficer
TCE/ERQ - Pittsburgh, P4

Desk - (41243 DY) LNTHC)

Cefl (304400
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BADGE

Froml{b){S);{b)U){C) |

Sent: Thur February 2, 2017 2:16 PM
To]bIE)bNTHC)

Subject: Fw: 287 g

(B)ELBNTHE)

Pursuant to the new Fxecutive Order, we have been tasked with identifying law enforcement
partners with in our AOR who might be interested and productive candidates for the 287(g)
program,

a. ldentity the local law enforcement entities within our AOR.

b. When the cantact was madc.

c. If the entity is ar is not interested in finding cut more about the program and/or wants to
participate in the program.

Relow is updated Facts on ICF's 287{g) Program.

Please reach out to your POC at the Western PA Chiefs of Police association and request that the
informatian be torwarded to their members to assist in helping to identify interested law

enforcermrent entities within the AOR.

If there is a level of interest, we may coordinate in the future for sorreone {local field office and/or
ICE HQ personnel) to come out and explain the program in more detail if they so desire during a

Chiefs of Police Association meeting.

Updated Facts on ICE's 287(g) Program

Summary

The Department of Homeland Security (DHS) Office of the Inspector General {OIG) conducted a
review of the 287{g) delegation of authority program during the period from February 2009 through
July 2009, and published its findings in March 2010. In September of 2012, DHS OIG released their
report entitled "The Performance of 287(g) Agreements FY 2012 Follow-Up".

Since the audits were conducted, ICE has closed out all recommendations for both audits based on

revisions to the 287{g) program in furtherance of strengthening public safety and ensuring
consistency in immigration enforcement across the country by prioritizing the arrest and detention
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of criminal aliens.

To improve 287{g) program operations, ICE has done the following:

«Implemented comprehensive guidelines for ICE field offices that supervise 287(g} partnerships,
prioritizing the arrest and detention of criminal aliens.

*Requires 287(g) officers to maintain comprehensive alien arrest, detention, and removal data in
order to ensure enforcement efforts remain focused on criminal aliens, particularly those who pose
the greatest risk to public safety.

«Strengthened the 287(g} basic training course and created a new refresher training course,
providing detailed instruction on the terms and requirements of the MOA and the responsibilities of
a 287(g) officer.

«Deployed additional supervisors to the field to ensure greater oversight over 287{g) operations.
«Established an Internal Advisory Committee, which includes the DHS CRCL, to review and assess |CE
field office recommendations about pending 287(g) applications.

The Revised 287{g) MOA

« After extensive coordination between several ICE components to include ERO, Homeland Security
Investigations, Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR), Office
of Policy, Office of Privacy, and the DHS CRCL, and with consideration given to recommendations
made by OIG in their published report, 0lG-11-19, The Performance of 287{g) Agreements FY 2011
Update, a new version of the MOA was created and approved in 2013.

*This updated document will ensure clarity, consistency and uniformity with current ICE policies and
procedures and includes enhancements to the previous MDA relating to:etraining requirements;
«the OPR inspection review process;

sprogram supervision;

=ICE’s civil immigration enforcement priorities;

=Civil rights standards,;

«complaint procedures;

srelease of information to the media;

sthe credentialing process;

sstatistical reporting requirements.

Oversight and Supervision

+ICE has increased its human capital resources to enhance 287{g) program's mission and objectives
and implemented national training programs for ICE field personnel and Law Enforcement Agency
{LEA} personnel.

«ERO currently has seven (7) National Program Managers in Washington, D.C. and twelve {12) Field
Program Managers within close proximity to active MOAs, tasked with oversight and management.

Benefits

«By working together, local and federal officers can better identify and remove criminal aliens — a
tremendous benefit to public safety.

*One of the biggest benefits to our 287(g) partners is that they are able to better identify individuals
in custody.
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«The 287{g) program continues to receive overwhelmingly positive feedback from its partners.
*Our state and local law enforcement partners have become a force multiplier, allowing ICE to
actively engage more officers/agents into ongoing enforcement operations nationwide that require
increased manpower,

Racial Profiling

«Racial profiling is simply not something that will be tolerated, and any indication of racial profiling
will be treated with the utmaost scrutiny and fully investigated. If any proof of racial profiling is
uncovered, that specific officer or department will have their authority and/or agreement rescinded.
*In addition to the training these officers receive from their local departments, the 287(g} training
includes coursewaork on multicultural communication and the avoidance of racial profiling.

287(g) Training Programs

*Prior to being delegated ICE immigration authority, selected state and local officers must attend
and successfully complete ICE's 287(g) Immigration Authority Delegation Program {IADP), which is
the 287(g) basic training course.

*The basic training program is four weeks in duration and includes coursework in immigration law,
the use of ICE databases, multi-cultural communication and the avoidance of racial profiling. This
training is conducted at Federal Law Enforcement Training Center — Charleston,

eAdditionally, every two years, every 287(g) state and local officer must return to the Federal Law
Enforcement Training Center in Charleston, SC and successfully complete Immigration Authority
Delegation Refresher Training Program (IADRP).

Thank you

(B)ELBNTHE)

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
3000 Sidney Street, Suite[®)E1LIIC)
Pittsburgh, Penpsvlvania 15203
Office: 412-432|PXOEHDIC)
Fax: 412-432-2193

Cell: 412-2g7{®C1ENNC)

E-Mail: Robert.Faber@DHS.GOV
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bIBLLUTHE)
From:
To:
Subject: 287G
Date: Friday, February 3, 2017 2:08:37 PM

| spoke with Chief Dacus Chief of Erie PD. He said he would be interested to have someone come
explain the program to him and the mayor.

(0)(E)LITIC) |
Deportation Officer

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Immigration and Customs Enf t
3000 Sidney Street Suit{ /) EHC)

Pittshburgh, PA 15203

Office: 412-43| HENLIFHC)

Cell: 412-287
Fax: 412-432-2191}
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From: Bruce Fromlak

To: (bYBYbUTHE)

Ca:

Subject: Re: ICE 287{g) Program

Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:28:27 PM
Great,

It was a pleasure meeting you today and I look forward to working with you and your team in
the future.

Best Regards,
Chief Fromlak

Get Qutlook for 108

. {b)(E):bTNC)
On Fr1, Feb 10, 2017 at 4:25 PM -0500,

wrote:

Good afternoon Chief Fromlak,

Thanks for your interest in the ICE 287(g) program . We are currently spliciting many local Law
Enforcement Agencies for their interest in the program, and | hope to have an ICE representative
from Washington D.C. come to our area and present the program details soon. | will let you know
how this progresses. Please contact me or Officer Duda at any time.

Below is a summary of the 287(g) program:

The 287(g) program enhances the safety and security of communities by partnering with state and
local law enfarcement agencies (LEAs) to identify and rernove criminal aliens. 287(g) authority
allows state and local law enforcement entities to enter into a partnership with Immigration and
Customs Enforcement {ICE} under a joint Memorandum of Agreement {MOA). The state or local
entity receives delegated authority for immigration enfarcement within their jurisdictions.

Currently, ICE has 31 established MOAs with partner LEAs in 16 states. Participation by state and
local LEAS is voluntary, and delegation is granted only after Department of Homeland Security
(DHS)/ICE approval and extensive training by ICE is completed. All delegated officers perform
immigration enforcement functions under direct ICE supervision.

The 287{g} program serves as a force multiplier for ICE at the state and local level. Section 287(g)
of the Immigration and Nationality Act provides the capability for DHS to delegate to state and
local law enforcement officers the authority to enforce federal immigration law under a signed
agreement between DHS and the LEA. The 287(g) pragram utilizes the Jail Enforcerment Madel to
accomplish its mission:
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+The 287(g) Jail Enforcement Maodel is designed to identify and praocess all criminal and other
prionty aliens arrested and hooked into a detention facility. The Jail Enforcement Model is
supervised by the local ICE Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations Field Office.

To improve 287(g) program operations, ICE has done the following:

eImplemented comprehensive guidelines for ICE field offices that supervise 287{g} partnerships,
prioritizing the arrest and detention of criminal aliens.

*Requires 287{g) officers to maintain comprehensive alien arrest, detention, and removal data in
order to ensure enforcement efforts remain focused on criminal aliens, particularly those who
pose the greatest risk to public safety.

eStrengthened the 287(g) basic training course and created a new refresher training course,
providing detailed instruction on the terms and requirements of the MOA and the responsibilities
of a 287(g) officer.

+Deployed additional supervisors to the field to ensure greater oversight over 287{g) operations.
eEstablished an Internal Advisory Committee, which includes the DHS CRCL, to review and assess
ICE field office recommendations about pending 287(g) applications.

The Revised 287(g) MOA

s After extensive coordination between several ICE components to include ERO, Homeland
Security Investigations, Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, Office of Professional Responsibility
(OPR}, Office of Policy, Office of Privacy, and the DHS CRCL, and with consideration given to
recommendations made by OIG in their published report, O1G-11-19, The Performance of 287{g)
Agreements FY 2011 Update, a new version of the MOA was created and approved in 2013.
¢This updated document will ensure clarity, consistency and uniformity with current ICE policies
and procedures and includes enhancements to the previous MOA relating to:»training
requirements;

ethe OPR inspection review process;

*program supervision;

sICE's civil immigration enforcement priorities,

scivil rights standards;

ecomplaint procedures;

erelease of information to the media;

sthe credentialing process;

sstatistical reporting requirements.

Oversight and Supervision

=|CE has increased its human capital resources to enhance 287(g) program's mission and
objectives and implemented national training programs for ICE field personnel and Law
Enforcement Agency (LEA) personnel.

*ERO currently has seven {7) National Program Managers in Washington, D.C. and twelve (12)
Field Program Managers within close proximity to active MOAs, tasked with oversight and
management.
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Benefits

*By working together, local and federal officers can better identify and remove criminal aliens — a
tremendous benefit to public safety.

*One of the biggest benefits to our 287(g) partners is that they are able to better identify
individuals in custody.

sThe 287(g) program continues to receive overwhelmingly positive feedback from its partners.
*Our state and local law enforcement partners have become a force multiplier, allowing ICE to
actively engage more officers/agents into ongoing enforcement operations nationwide that
require increased manpower.

Racial Profiling

eRacial profiling is simply not scmething that will be tolerated, and any indication of racial profiling
will be treated with the utmost scrutiny and fully investigated. If any proof of racial profiling is
uncovered, that specific officer or department will have their authority and/or agreement
rescinded.

I addition to the training these officers receive from their local departments, the 287(g) training
includes coursework on multicultural communication and the avoidance of racial profiling.

287(g) Training Programs

ePrior to being delegated ICE immigration authority, selected state and local officers must attend
and successfully complete ICE's 287(g) Immigration Authority Delegation Program (IADP}, which is
the 287(g) basic training course.

+The basic training program is four weeks in duration and includes coursework in immigration law,
the use of ICE databases, multi-cultural communication and the avoidance of racial profiling. This
training is conducted at Federal Law Enforcement Training Center — Charleston.

s Additionally, every two years, every 287(g) state and local officer must return to the Federal Law
Enforcement Training Center in Charleston, SC and successfully complete Immigration Authority
Delegation Refresher Training Program {IADRP).

Thank you,

(B)ELBNTHE)

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
ICE/ERO
Pittsburgh, PA
{b)(E):
(412) 432 esk

(B)ELBNTHE)

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
ICE/ERD
Pittsburgh, PA
(215) 78318 ey

o)1)
()
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(412) 43

()6,

{b)7)
(Y

desk
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